KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY
24TH February 2017
TENDER FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A PERIMETER FENCE AT
OLKARIA RESEETLEMENT VILLAGE AND CULTURAL CENTER
KGN-REG-01-2017
KenGen wishes to issue the following additional information on the tender in
question through Clarification 1:
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CLARIFICATION
EMPLOYER RESPONSE
Is the site visit certificate to be signed The Site visit certificate will be signed by
by the company (KenGen)?
KenGen (Project Engineer and Supply
Chain)
To what extent is the Cultural Centre Fourteen (14) acres of the Cultural centre
to be fenced?
will be fenced.
Are these two lots one contract or
The two lots are two independent contracts
two independent contracts?
which can be awarded independently.
What is the Employer’s position in
Joint venture will only be allowed for two or
case of a joint venture
more companies all owned by PWD.
What is the daily rate charged for
The average rate is Kshs. 500 per person per
unskilled casual labor.
day. (This figure is for guidance only the
bidder will need to negotiate individually
with his labour)
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Who will provide the beacon
coordinates
Are there specific locations where
gaps are to be left during fencing?
What is T1, T2 and T3 pipes?
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Are there gates to be installed?
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How will we be accessing the site do
we have to pay at the KWS gate?
Will the Engineer give his estimates
as per the Act?
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Is the Contractor to make any access
routes?

The Engineer will provide the beacon
coordinates during setting out.
Yes. On river crossings.
This is explained in the technical
specifications section 4.2.4
Yes. Two gates under lot 2.
There will be no payment at KWS gate once
the works commence.
The Engineers Estimate for the whole
project is about Ksh 60 Million.
However bidders are advised to be
competitive and no reference to the
engineers estimate shall be made in any way
during evaluation
Provision of access shall be the
responsibility of the Employer.
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Where can the contractor construct
the site office?

Site office can be constructed within the site.
Security is the responsibility of Contractor.
No labour camps are allowed.
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In the BOQ, item 1.3 the engineers
support staff cost is Ksh 1,120,000
yet the overheads & profit are based
on a figure of Ksh140, 000. Kindly
clarify on the computation.

Interest will be charged on KES. 1,120,000
and not KES 140,000.
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Is the fence continuous throughout
the perimeter of the Rap land area
and through the galleys/ streams and
rivers?
We note that intervention is required
to secure the integrity of the fence
from erosion once installed. For
instance, on the Northern and
Western side (beacon C-D and D-A
in the map provided), there are
gullies in excess of 15ft deep. Please
explain how the bidder shall mitigate
against this.
How shall the bidder contain the
materials noted in addendum 1 from
runoff. In our professional opinion
we would need to install gabions and
culverts in certain areas.

No. Gaps will be left across river crossing
and animal movement corridors. This is
captured in the document.
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A provision for rock fill to mitigate against
this has been issued in addendum 1.

Refer to addendum 1

4. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO.1
We, the undersigned hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and
has been incorporated in the tender proposal.
Signed …………………………………………………………………….
Date ………………………………………………………………………….
Tenderer ………………………………………………………………………..

